COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Office of the Attorney General

Robert F. McDonnell
Attorney General

March 30, 2006

Donna VanCleave

Interim Director

Virginia State L ottery Department
900 East Main Street

Richmond, Virginia23219

Re: Amendmentsto Regulations 11 VAC 5-20-200 et seg. (Procurement)

Dear Ms. VanCleave:
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| have reviewed the above-captioned regulations, which the State L ottery Board voted to adopt
pursuant to the fast-track rulemaking process. | find that they are supported by statutory authority.

If | may be of further assistance, please telephone.

Sincerdly,

TeresaC. Griggs
Senior Assistant Attorney General



